BeLL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BeLL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DATE/TIME:

September 30, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Bell Canyon Community Center
ALSO VIA ZOOM for the Public:
General Manager is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Special Meeting
Time: Sep 30, 2024 07:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https: //zoom.us/j/92452404634?pwd=Lqupruw89Rd bkgeRkkIhEVAQLi2Q. 1

Meeting ID: 924 5240 4634
Passcode: 617246

One tap mobile
+16694449171,,92452404634#,,,,*617246# Us
+16699009128,,92452404634#,,,,*617246# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
o +1 669 444 9171 US

Meeting ID: 924 5240 4634
Passcode: 617246

AGENDA

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954, notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the
Bell Canyon Community Services District will hold a special meeting at 7:00 PM on Monday, September 30,
2024, at 30 Hackamore Lane, Bell Canyon, California in the Community Center to consider those items set
forth in the following agenda, except in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2[b]. The Board
reserves the right to modify the order in which items are heard.

The District welcomes any member of the public to attend the meeting. Any non-resident who wishes to
attend in-person can, upon their arrival at the front gate, inform gate personnel of their attendance at the
District’s meeting. No pre-registration is required.

Agenda Materials

The complete agenda for this meeting is available at https://bellcanyoncsd.ca.gov and at the District Office,
30 HACKAMORE LANE, SUITE #2B, BELL CANYON, CA 91307. Any materials submitted to the legislative body
after distribution of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the District Office and available on the
web site. Requests for agenda materials or meeting participation assistance can also be made by email to
gm@bellcanyoncsd.ca.gov.

Page 1 of 3




BeLL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT L
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BeLL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodations o o

In compliance with the ADA, any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to pa-rtICIpate
in a meeting shouid contact the District Office at am@bellcanyoncsd.ca.gov. to request acgommodatlon. The
District will use its best efforts to provide reasonable accommodations related to the meeting.

Per Government Code Section 54954.3, every agenda for a special meeting of the Board of Direcjcors shall
provide an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the legisiative body on any item listed on
this agenda, provided that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the a_genda unless that
action is otherwise governed by Government Code Section 54954.2[b]. Public forum will be conducted as the
first item of business.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. A moment of silence for the victims of Hurricane Helene.

4. Teleconferencing Notice. Peter Machuga will be participating in the special BCCSD board meeting
scheduled for September 30, 2024 at 7pm PST via teleconference, per the Brown Act section 54953, from
2323 Edinboro Road, GH34, Erie, Pennsylvania 16509.

5. Public comments on Agenda Items.
- SUVlog
- CClog
- Meeting minutes
- August Financial report
- FY 24/25 budget modifications
- GM Working Limit Modifications
- Legal Expenses
- GM notification of board use of legal counsel and approval of legal expenses
- CHP update
- Recreation activities
- Data security review
- Prop 68 Park Capital improvement funds

- Director updates (optional)
- Closed Session

6. Open Forum/Comments. In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.3, every agenda for a
special meeting of the Board of Directors shall provide an opportunity for members of the public to
directly address the legislative body on any item of interest to the public, before or during the legislative
body’s consideration of the item, that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body,
provided that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless that action is
otherwise governed by Government Code Section 54954.2[b].

7. Rules of behavior due to hybrid nature of meeting using Zoom along with a live audience.

For any person to speak, they must be recognized by the Presiding Officer and passed the microphone so
they can be heard on Zoom. 7OOM attendees will raise their hand on Zoom to request recognition. Zoom
attendees will be unmuted on Zoom when recognized. Members of the public in the audience must come
to the podium to speak. You will be notified when it is time to come to the podium. All public speakers
will be allotted a maximum of 3 minutes. We will recognize Zoom attendees first.

Page 2 of 3




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (Lo
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

8. BUSINESS ITEMS

0,

8B. Credit card log. Receive and file. See agenda packet

8C. Approval of Minutes. 8/26/24
8D. August Financial Report. Receive and file. See agenda packet @
£

8A. SUV Log. Receive and file. See agenda packet.

8E. FY 24/25 budget Madifications. Discussions and motions as needed. See agenda packe

8F. GM working limit modifications and resolution. Discussion and motion as needed.

8G. Legal Expenses. Discussion and motion as needed.

8H. Discussion and action to implement a policy that would require GM to be made aware in advance of
any board members need to contact the CSD attorneys, except in personnel matters, and further require
the GM to approve all legal expenses prior to payment. Note: GM does not have authority to expend or
commit legal funds more than the budgeted amount. @

81. CHP update. Discussion of 1980 HOA Resolution to Ventura County. Discussion of CHP Contract.
Discussion and motion as needed. See agenda packet.

8]. Recreation activities. Discussion and motion as needed.
Movie Night: Location, amenities and staffing
Food Truck Rally: Location, selection, organization, amenities

8K. Review data security. Discussion and motion as needed. Review wireless connections and passwords
for all modems or devices in CSD office, including the ceiling mounted camera. Discussion and action

regarding security for CSD computer.
8L. Review parking lease for Bell Canyon Volunteer Wildland Fire Department. Discussion and motion d LH
needed. See agenda packet.

8M. Prop 68 Park Capital improvement funds. Discussion of assigning those funds to Yentura County,
specifically for the Capital Improvement of Oak Park Park. Discussion and motion as needed.

8N. Director updates. Optional updates from individual directors.

9. CLOSED SESSION
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING LITIGATION (Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1))

Name of Case: Bell Canyon Community Services District v. Bell Canyon Community Center, Inc. (VCSC
No. 024CUBC025001)

10. NEXT MEETING
The next Regular meeting is on Monday, October 28, 2024, at 7 PM.

11. ADJOURMENT

Page 3 of 3




o 0

VEHICLE LOG BOOK
Name: Employee No:
Log for the month of Yehicle Type: Vehicle Registration:
[ Date the journey Odometer Reading _ Purpose of the Journey Date of | Name of the Name of person | Signature of person
m:m,mm‘l _ Start ul:h@! Traveiled Entry Driver making entry making entry
U725 —TILAZ 17 \FT , 2> = [~
2 Selgie: G0y L Sl nS L ) L ]
U AL PNoW T o~ - s §, - i /25
M A\ 1 (| ) floN I
;) 1 Y B L
5] /] i R W
) _...wm 2 L( N\\ I ) 3
AUTHORISED BY: Name: Signature: Date:




Credit Card Log for Week of 8/4/24

Credit Card Number 9409, Issued to G.McHugh
Tranaction Received by Consum-
Date Item charged Quantity | Amount*| Appr'd* Vendor name Purpose/Use Delivered to | Receiptgivento | able? Who made purchase CLASS**
8/4/24|Combination padlock 1] 1148 *\ Home depot Padiock for file cabinet G. McHugh  [G. McHugh N G.McHugh G-ALL
Satisfy requirement for Worker's Comp
8/4/2024|Worker's Comp Insurance 1 485| 7 |Hartford Insurance G. McHugh G. McHugh N G.McHugh G-ALL

Log must be maintained at the time of ¢

he charge and submitted to the Board at the next board meeting for review

*pre-approval by the General Manager or Board officer of any expense over $500.00 for any item

Credit card log must be submitted to accounting weekly before any subsequent charges can be authorized

*¥Tg be completed by administration




Credit Card Log for Week of

8/4/24

Credit Card Number 9409 Issued to G.McHugh
Consum-
item charged Amount* | Appr'd*| Vendor name Receipt given to | _able? Who made purchase CLASS**
Zoom account 1] 159.9] ' |Zoom Facilitate board meetings N G-ALL
\WiFi Router 1| 175.19] - \\ Best Buy TCP/IP Internet Access N G-ALL,

Log must be maintained at the time of the charge and

subrmnitted to the Board at the next board meeting for review

*Pre.approval by the General N

or Board officer of any expense over $500.00 for any item

Credit card log must be submitted to accounting weekly before an

v subsequent charges can be authorized

++To be completed by administration




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT @
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

MINUTES OF BELL CANYON CSD REGULAR MEETING ON August 26, 2024:

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954, Notice is hereby given
that the Board of Directors of the Bell Canyon Community Services District
held a Regular meeting at 7:00 PM on August 26, 2024, to consider those
items set forth in the posted agenda, except in accordance with Government
Code Section 54954.2(b). Please note that the Board reserved the right to
modify the order (listed in the agenda) in which items were heard.

1. Cail to Order and Roll Cali: The meeting commenced at 7:05 PM.
Directors present were Judy Lantz, Richard Levy, Michael Robkin (President)
and Peter Machuga. Also present were Walter Kelly, General Manager, and
Pam Lee, District Counsel attended via Zoom. Eric Wolf was absent.

2. The Pledge of Allegiance

3. A moment of silence was observed in memory of the victims of
terror in Israel, Ukraine and elsewhere.

4. M. Robkin reviewed the rules of behavior due to hybrid nature of
meeting using Zoom along with a live audience.

5. Public Comments on Agenda Items.

. Comments on necessity of SUV, upkeep of SUV and proper mileage
being recorded

e 3/25/24 minutes

o Comments that CSD lease of 2A is disputed and should be
settled with HOA.

e Olga Damascus commented that CSD should not have movie night
or a food truck rally without a Rec Coordinator. Believes the 2023
budget is inadequate, CHP contract is invalid and would like the
status of legal bills to be posted online.

o Comments on categorization of legal bills, transparency of legal
bills and approval process of legal bills.

o Comments regarding CHP authority to police Bell Canyon roads.

Page 1 of 4




BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

6. Public Comments in Open Forum.
e Comments on appropriation of funds from 2015-2023

7. Motion to Suspend use of SUV

P. Machuga moved to suspend use of the SUV until mileage is properly
documented in the log and is legible. J. Lantz seconded. The motion
failed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, P. Machuga

Noes: M. Robkin, R. Levy

Abstain:

Absent: E. Wolf

8. SUV log - file and receive
M. Robkin moved to file and receive SUV log. R. Levy seconded. The
motion failed as follows:
Ayes: P. Machuga, J. Lantz
Noes: R. Levy, M. Robkin
Abstain:
Absent: E. Wolf

9. Credit Card log — file and receive

M. Robkin moved that the credit card log be filed and received. R. Levy
seconded. The motion passed as follows:

Ayes: J. Lantz, P. Machuga, R. Levy, M. Robkin,

Noes:

Abstain:

Absent: E. Wolf

10. Approval of Minutes. 3/25/24,4/9/24, 6/3/24,6/24/24
7/10/24,7/12/24,7/22/24, 8/12/24

M. Robkin moved to accept all minutes with the exception of 6/24/24
that will remove any opinion or editorial content. R. Levy seconded. The
motion passed as follows:

Page 2 of 4




11.

BeLL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

Ayes: J. lantz, P. Machuga, R. Levy, M. Robkin,
Noes:

Abstain:

Absent: E. Wolf

Continuing budget resolutiof.

M. Robkin moved to pass continuing budget resolution. Seconded by R.
Levy. Discussion that BCCSD has been operating in current FY without
a new budget, however, BCCSD has been attempting, in good faith, to
pass a budget. Paying BCCSD bills is not in violation of not having a
current budget.

Motion failed as follows:
Ayes: M. Robkin, R. Levy
Noes: P. Machuga, J. Lantz
Abstain:

Absent: E. Wolf

12. Schedule Special Meeting for FY2024-25 Budget.

i3.

M. Robkin moved to schedule a budget hearing on September 16, 2024
and post public notice.

Discussion regarding size of legal budget and legal requirement to be
compliant with state laws.

Motion passed as follows:

Ayes: P. Machuga, J. Lantz, R. Levy, M. Robkin
Noes:

Abstain:

Absent: E. Wolf

Discussion — GM acting as Park & Recreation Coordinator

District Counsel states that CSD may hold events as long as under
authority and control of GM or Park & Recreation coordinator. BCCSD
may hold events on HOA property as long as it is an arms-length
transaction (pay rent).

Page 3 of 4




14.

15.

16.

17.

BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
30 HACKAMORE LANE
BELL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

Director updates.

P. Machuga commented that any board member may ask GM to put
any item on board meeting agenda. Additionally, P. Machuga would like
all legal bills to be sent directly to GM.

Closed Session

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION (Govt. §
54956.9(d)(1))

Name of Case: Bell Canyon Community Services District v. Bell Canyon
Community Center, Inc. (VCSC No. 024CUBC025001)

Closed Session started at 9:34 PM

No reportable Action.

Next Meeting
The next special meeting is Monday, September 16, 2024, at 7:00 PM
Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 10:23 PM

Page 4 of 4




3:22 PM Bell Canyon Community Services District

09/19/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis August 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
30200 - Interest Income

Total Income

Expense

40003 - Outside Service/Consultants
40005 - Accounting
40006 - Insurance
40007 - Membership Dues/Subscriptions
40009 - Miscellaneous
40014 - Commetical Trash Removal
40017 - Restroom Maintenance
40500 - Office Supplies
40507 - Bank Service Charges
40508 - Rent Expense
41000 - Publicity
42700 - Traffic Enforcement
44999 . GROSS WAGES

45000 - Wages-General Manager

Total 44999 - GROSS WAGES
45005 - Payroll Tax Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Aug 24

3,204.67

_

3,204.67

450.00
825.00
485.00
489.90
39.00
44,778.04
385.07
210.66
440.00
550.00
237.98
949.37

4,620.00
4,620.00
353.43

-

54,813.45

-51,608.78

-51,608.78

1
———————

Page 1




_—
3:22 PM

09/19/24
Accrual Basis

Bell Canyon Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2024

ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings
10820 - Wells Fargo Checking #7543
10820-1 - Wells Fargo Sweep #7543
10825 - US Bank #3834 WAS Union Bank
10851 - Wells Fargo #6605 Brokerage
10863 - California Class #0001
10862 - Petty Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
16000 - Equipment
16005 - Land
16500 - Accumulated Depreciation
18400 - Prepaid Insurance

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
Wells FargonSA—McHugh#3694/409

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3901 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

_Aug 31,24

-50,986.59

647,272.94
540,270.62
262,616.81

0.56

i i

1,813,834.16

1,813,834.16

44,781.10
21,406.42
-25,617.33
8,695.45

49,265.64

1,863,099.80

[ ——————
—

894.56

—_

894.56
1,010.00
1,010.00
1,904.56

1,904.56

905,661.76
1,051,535.50
-96,002.02

1,861,195.24

1,863,099.80

et

Page 1




Bell Canyon Community Services District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
30100
30200
30300
30509

. PropertyTax Revenue
. Interest income

. Income - Other

. Income - Events

Total Income

Expense

40018 - Latent Power Application

40019 . Graffiti Abatement Services

40020 - Security Services

40001 - Contract Services

40002 - Cost of Elections

40003 - Outside Service/Consultants

40004 - Legal

40005-1 - Annual Ceriified Audit

40005 - Accounting

40006 - Insurance

40007 - Membership Dues/Subscriptions

40009 - Miscellaneous

40011 - County Admin. Fees

40012 - LAFCO Fee

40014 - Commerical Trash Removal

40016 - CSD Vehicle Expenses

40017 - Restroom Maintenance

40500 - Office Supplies

40501 - Phone/internet

40505 - Printing

40507 - Bank Service Charges

40508 - Rent Expense

405091 - Clean Up Events

40510-1 - Meetings

40511 - Recreational Activities

41000 - Publicity

41002 . Postage

42700 - Traffic Enforcement

44999 . GROSS WAGES
45000 - Wages-General Manager
45001 - Wages-Management Analyst
45002 - Rec Coordinator

Total 44999 - GROSS WAGES
45005 - Payroll Tax Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

IO

August 2024
Aug 24 Budget Ju-Aug2a _ YTDBudget ~ AnmualBuia%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 740,356.00
3,204.67 3,333.33 6,598.30 6,666.66 40,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _”LOO
3,204.67 3,333.33 6,598.30 6,666.66 780,356.00
0.00 2,083.33 0.00 4,166.66 25,000.00
0.00 83.33 0.00 166.66 1,000.00
0.00 200.00 0.00 400.00 2,400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
450.00 500.00 450.00 1,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 14,583.33 0.00 29,166.66 175,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,470.00
825.00 1,083.33 825.00 2,166.66 13,000.00
9,180.45 0.00 9,180.45 8,000.00 8,000.00
489.90 363.75 669.90 727.50 4,365.00
39.00 41.67 39.00 83.34 500.00
0.00 791.67 0.00 1,583.34 9,500.00
0.00 0.00 481.00 450.00 450.00
44,778.04 44,805.75 89,611.87 89,611.50 537,669.00
0.00 182.50 113.91 365.00 2,190.00
385.07 400.00 770.14 800.00 4,800.00
210.66 141.67 344.14 283.34 1,700.00
0.00 50.00 0.00 100.00 600.00
0.00 250.00 0.00 500.00 3,000.00
440.00 441.67 922.42 883.34 5,300.00
550.00 550.00 1,240.00 1,100.00 6,600.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 41.87 0.00 83.34 500.00
0.00 £625.00 0.00 1,250.00 7,500.00
237.98 725.14 0.00
0.00 166.67 0.00 333.34 2,000.00
949.37 5,333.33 949.37 10,666.66 64,000.00
4,620.00 3,900.00 4,620.00 7,800.00 46,800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,300.00 0.00 2,600.00 15,600.00
4,620.00 5,200.00 4,620.00 10,400.00 62,400.00
353.43 520.00 353.43 1,040.00 6,240.00
63,508.90 78,438.67 111,295.77 165,327.34 975,184.00
-60,304.23 -75,105.34 -104,697.47 -158,660.68 -194,828.00
-60,304.23 -75,105.34 -104,697.47 -158,660.68 -194,828.00

Page 1




9/20/2024 BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TREASURER'S REPORT

AUGUST 31, 2024

CASH ON HAND @ JULY 31, 2024

Wells Fargo Checking #7543 -$3,223
Wells Fargo Sweep #7543 $424,888
US Bank #3834 (was Union Bank) $647,273
Wells Fargo #6605 Brokerage $540,269
California Class #0001 $261,420
US Bank CD #7003 $0
TOTAL CASH ON HAND @ JULY 31, 2024 $1,870,627
INCOME: AUGUST 2024
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 0
INTEREST EARNED - 3,205
INCOME - EVENTS
INCOME - OTHER
TOTAL INCOME - AUGUST 2024 $3,205
BILLS PAID: AUGUST
COUNTY ADMIN FEES 0
ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP -3,712
BARBARA HOLOWATY -1,275
BCCC -550
GREG MCHUGH - PAYROLL -3,963
SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MGMT AUTHORITY -8,696
STREAMLINE -180
UNITED SITE SERVICE -385
VENTURA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOC -150
VENTURA COUNTY START - - -238 B
WASTE MANAGEMENT -44 778
WELLS FARGO #9409 -524
WORLDS GREATEST PROMO STUFF -949
IRS - PAYROLL TAX DEPOSIT -333
ACCRUED PROP TAX REC 'D AUG FOR JUNE 2024 6,175
BANK CHARGES -$440
TOTAL BILLS PAID - AUGUST 2024 -$59,998
TOTAL CASH ON HAND @ AUGUST 31, 2024 $1,813,834

Prepared By: Barbara Holowaty, Bookkeeper




”

9/29/2024
| _ _ _
BELL CANYON CONMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
| _ CURRENT INTEREST
TYPE INSTITUTION MATURITY AMOUNT MARKET VALUE | RATE
Checking Account Wells Fargo #7543 N/A (50,986.59)] | $ (50,986.59) 0.00
Investment Sweep Wells Fargo #7543 N/A 414,659.82 $ 414,659.82 4.95
Checking US Bank #3834 N/A 64727294 | | $ 647,272.94 0.00
-was Union Bank
Investment Wells Fargo #6605 11/30/2023 540,270.62 $ 540,270.62 4.940
_ _
Investment California Class #0001 262,616.81 $ 262,616.81 55
_ _
Investment US Bank CD #7003 April 8, 2024 - 3 - 3.30
Petty Cash 0.56 $ 0.56
1,813,834.16 $1,813,834.16




Bell Canyon Community Services District Approved

FY24-25 Budget

September 2024
Amended budget
approved 9-16-24
Approved FY 24-25
FY 23-24 budget (8} Budget ($)
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income [
30100 - PropertyTax Revenue 725,839 740,356 2% Increase
30200 - Interest Income 42,000 40,000
30300 - Income - Other 336 0
30509 * Income - Events 3,800 0
Total Income 771,975 780,356
Expense
40018 - Latent Power Application 0 25,000
40019 - Graffiti At Services 0 1,000
40020 - Security Services 1,700 2,400
40001 - Contract Services 0 0
40002 - Cost of Elections 0 3,000
40003 - Outside Service/Consultants 5,840 6,000
40004 - Legal 175,000 25,000
40005-1 - Annual Certified Audit 18,470 18,470
40005 - Accounting 13,000 13,000
40006 - Insurance 8,000 8,000
40007 - Membership Dues/Subscriptions 4,365 4,365
40009 + Miscellaneous 500 500
40011 + County Admin, Fees 8,437 9,500
40012 * LAFCO Fee 450 450
40014 - Commerical Trash Removal 506,000 537,669 |Home count went from 719 to 764
40016 - CSD Vehicle Expenses 2,190 2,180
40017 - Restroom Maintenance 12,000 4,800
40500 - Office Supplies 1,700 1,700
40501 - Phone 0 600|New GM needs district cell phone
40505 - Printing 3,000 3,000
40507 - Bank Service Charges 5,300 5,300
40508 - Rent Expense 6,012 6,600
405091 - Clean Up Events 4,000 4,000
A0510-1 - Meetings 500 500
40511 - Recreational Activities 40,400 7,500 Movies only
41000 - Publicity
41002 - Postage 2,000 2,000
42200 - Emergency Medical Services 0 0
42700 - Traffic Enforcement 27,000 64,000
44999 - GROSS WAGES
45000 - Wages-General Manager 25,870 46,800]$50/hr at 15-30 Hrs/wk for 52 weeks
45001 - Wages-M 1t Analyst 0 0
45002 - Rec Coordinator 13,440 15,600|$30/hr at 10 hours per week for 52 week
Total 44999 - GROSS WAGES 39,310 62,400
45005 - Payroll Tax Expense 3,706 6,240
Total Expense 889,880 825,184
Net Ordinary Income ~117,905 -44,828
Net Income -117,905 -44,828
||

Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION No. 24-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BELL
CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING THE
ATTACHED GENERAL MANAGER EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Bell Canyon Community Services District
(“District”) approved an updated “General Manager” job classification and updated
compensation schedule at its regular meeting on July 22, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors hired Walter Kelly as the General Manager,
at $50 dollars per hour, to work between 10 — 30 hours per week (and not to exceed 30 hours per
week), with additional duties related to recreation (as a recreation coordinator) not to exceed 10
hours per year; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors desires to memorialize the employment
relationship in an employment contract, and to authorize the General Manager to exceed the 30
hours per week maximum, with prior written consent of the President, who shall notify the
District Board of Directors of said authorization.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Directors of the Bell
Canyon Community Services District does hereby resolve as follows:

1. The attached Employment Agreement between the District and the General Manager
is hereby approved. The President is authorized to execute said Agreement on the District’s
behalf.

2. This resolution shall be effective as of the date of its adoption, subject to any
applicable requirements under the law.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on the 30th day of September 2024, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Michael Robkin, President
ATTEST:

Walter Kelly, General Manager/Secretary

01324.0004/1000140.1



I, Walter Kelly, General Manager of the Bell Canyon Community Services District, Ventura
County, California, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of the
Resolution passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Bell Canyon Community
Services District on the date and by the vote indicated herein.

01324.0004/1000140.1



2024 EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN
BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AND

WALTER KELLY, GENERAL MANAGER

This 2024 EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT is made effective the __ day of 2024,
between WALTER KELLY (“General Manager”) and the BELL. CANYON COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT (“District™), a California public agency.

RECITALS

A. In July 2024, The Board of Directors of the District advertised for the position of General
Manager of the District and conducted interviews of prospective candidates.

B. District desires to employ Walter Kelly as General Manager of District. General Manager
desires to accept such employment in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth below, the parties
agree as follows:

AGREEMENT
SECTION 1. TERM OF EMPLOYMENT.

The term of this Agreement shall be three (3) years, commencing on July 22, 2024 (“Effective
Date™) and expiring on July 31, 2027. Thereafter, the term may be automatically extended on an

annual basis. Notwithstanding the term set forth above, this Agreement may be terminated with
or without cause as provided in Section 7 below.

Either General Manager or District may at any time request that the terms of this Agreement be
renegotiated or amended, in which event the item shall be placed for closed session on the District
Board of Directors (“Board”) agenda for this purpose. Nothing herein, however, shall be construed
as requiring either party to ultimately agree to any amendments to this Agreement or to a new
employment agreement.

SECTION 2. DUTIES AND EMPLOYMENT STATUS.

General Manager shall function as District’s General Manager. His duties shall include the
responsibilities set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto, including the following: implementation
of District policies and directives set by the Board; meeting performance goals, objectives and
standards for General Manager set by the Board; supervision of District’s operations, programs,
projects, financial affairs, personnel, and recreation coordination and activities; and such other
duties as may be assigned to General Manager by the Board from time to time.

01324.0004/1000140.1



District employs General Manager on an "at-will" basis. ~General Manager expressly
acknowledges and agrees that he is an exempt management employee for the purposes of the Fair
Labor Standards Act (FLSA) and serves at the will and pleasure of the Board. General Manager
understands that, subject only to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, his employment may
be terminated with or without cause and with or without advance notice at any time. General
Manager is free to terminate employment at any time as well, in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

SECTION 3. COMPENSATION.

Effective as of July 22, 2024, District shall provide to General Manager compensation of Fifty
Dollars ($50) per hour, up te and not to exceed One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500)
per week, subject to all applicable tax withholding and other authorized deductions. It is
understood by the parties that the General Manager shall work on average 15 — 30 hours per week
(and not to exceed 30 hours per week), depending on the needs of the District. The General
Manager may exceed the 30-hour per week cap with prior written approval of the Board President,
who will provide immediate written notification to the Board thereof.

In accordance with such review and its discretion, the Board may increase General Manager’s base
salary as it may deem appropriate, based on the following considerations:

a) The level of responsibility required by the position of General Manager;

b) The cumulative experience of General Manager and his performance in carrying out his
assigned duties; and

c) Such other factors as the Board may then determine relevant or appropriate.
SECTION 4. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS.
A. Employee Benefits. Unless otherwise specified herein, throughout the term of this

Agreement, General Manager shall be entitled to receive all benefits as required by state and
federal law for all exempt, part-time public employees.

B. Sick Leave. General Manager shall accrue one hour of sick leave for every 30 hours
worked, and the sick leave shall be up to 40 hours or five (5) days per calendar year, whichever is
greater. Notwithstanding the foregoing, General Manager shall accrue 40 hours of sick leave by
the 120% calendar day of employment. General Manager shall not accrue more than 80 hours or
10 days in any two-year period. Sick leave will not accrue during any period of General Manager's
unpaid leave of absences to the extent permitted by law. General Manager may take paid sick leave
for himself or a family member (which includes the employee’s parent, child, spouse, registered
domestic partner, grandparent, grandchild, sibling or designated person), preventive care or
diagnosis, care or treatment of an existing health condition, or for specified purposes in accordance
with applicable State law.

Upon termination of General Manager’s employment hereunder for any reason other than

retirement, General Manager shall be compensated for accrued but unused sick leave at the hourly
rate upon termination.

01324.0004/1000140.1



SECTION 5. HOURS OF WORK; CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

General Manager has no set hours of work and is an exempt employee for the purposes of the Fair
Labor Standards Act (FLSA). General Manager is expected to engage in the hours of work as are
necessary to fulfill the obligations of the General Manager position.

SECTION 6. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION.

The Board shall evaluate and review General Manager's job performance on at least an annual
basis. It shall be General Manager's responsibility to annually place a performance evaluation
session on the Board's agenda for a closed session. Evaluations of General Manager's performance,
however, may occur at any time at the discretion of the Board. The Board may at any time establish
performance goals, objectives, and standards for General Manager. Evaluations shall assess
General Manager's achievement of such performance goals, objectives, and standards, and any
other factors or criteria deemed relevant by the Board.

SECTION 7. TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT.

A. Physical or Mental Impairment or Disability. The Board may in its discretion exercised in
good faith, terminate this Agreement if General Manager is unable to perform the essential
functions of General Manager’s position due to a mental or physical impairment or disability or
other health reasons, even with reasonable accommodation, provided that (i) such termination is
permitted by law, (ii) General Manager’s inability to perform the essential functions of his position
has continued or is expected to continue for a period of six (6) months or more from
commencement, and (iii) such inability and the expected duration thereof have been confirmed in
writing by an independent health care provider who shall be qualified to render such opinions.

B. No Termination During 120-day period of Board Election or Change. General Manager’s
employment hereunder shall not be terminated without cause during the 120-day period following
any District election for membership on the Board or during the 120-day period following any
change in membership of the Board.

C. For-Cause Termination. The Board may in its discretion exercised in good faith terminate
this Agreement for cause by giving written notice of termination to General Manager. The phrase
"for cause" shall mean conduct whereby General Manager: (1) willfully breaches or habitually
neglects the duties that he is required to perform under the terms of this Agreement; (2)
inadequately performs his assigned duties as set forth in Section 2, fails to meet performance goals,
objectives, or standards set by the Board, or otherwise is evaluated as unsatisfactory in the
discretion of the Board pursuant to Section 6, provided that District has provided General Manager
with written notice of such inadequate performance, failure, or unsatisfactory evaluation and has
given General Manager a reasonable opportunity to correct same; (3) is convicted of a crime
involving moral turpitude, whether misdemeanor or a felony; (4) commits acts of dishonesty,
fraud, misrepresentation or other acts of moral turpitude; (5) willfully fails to follow a lawful
directive of the Board; (6) has repeated and protracted unexcused absences from General
Manager's office or duties; or (7) engages in conduct deemed to be in violation of Government
Code Section 1090, ef seq., as determined in the reasonable discretion of the Board, or by a court
of law or any legal or administrative tribunal.

01324.0004/1000140.1



D. No-Cause Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by District in its sole discretion
without cause at any time, and without hearing or opportunity to be heard, upon written notice
thereof communicated to General Manager, subject to paragraph B of this Section 7. Likewise,
General Manager may terminate this Agreement without cause at any time upon thirty (30) days’
prior written notice to District.

SECTION 9. INDEMNIFICATION.

To the extent mandated by the California Government Code and other applicable provisions of
law, District shall defend, hold harmless, and indemnify General Manager against any tort,
professional liability, claim or demand, or other legal action arising out of an alleged act or
omission occurring in the performance of General Manager’s services under this Agreement. To
the extent permitted by law, this section shall not apply to any intentional tort or crime committed
by General Manager, to any action outside the course and scope of the services provided by
General Manager under this Agreement, or any other intentional or malicious conduct or gross
negligence of General Manager.

SECTION 10. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS, CONFIDENTIALITY.

Upon termination of this Agreement, General Manager agrees to deliver to District all equipment,
laptop computer, materials, documents, and other property belonging to District. General Manager
also agrees to maintain the confidentiality of information related to District obtained during the
term of his employment and thereafter, to the extent permitted by law.

SECTION 11. NON-ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for employment of General Manager by District and may not be assigned by
General Manager to any third party.

SECTION 13. MODIFICATION.

This Agreement may not be modified or amended in any way unless such modification or
amendment is in writing and signed by General Manager and the chairperson of the Board.

SECTION 14. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, between the
parties hereto with respect to the employment of General Manager by District and contains all of
the covenants and agreements between the parties with respect to that employment in any manner
whatsoever. Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that no representations, inducements,
promises or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any party, or anyone acting on
behalf of any party, that are not embodied herein, and that no other agreement, statement or
promise not contained in this Agreement shall be valid or binding on either party. No
representations or conduct on the part of any representative of the Board or District shall alter the
at-will nature of General Manager's employment.

SECTION 15. PARTIAL INVALIDITY.

01324.0004/1000140.1



If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void
or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in full force without being
impaired or invalidated in any way.

SECTION 16. GOVERNING LAW.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
California.

SECTION 17. DEATH.

If General Manager dies prior to the expiration of the term of his employment, any sums that may
be due him (i.e., unpaid wages, accrued vacation time, etc.) by District under this Agreement as of
the date of death shall be paid to General Manager's executors, administrators, heirs, personal
representatives, successors and assigns.

SECTION 19. ACKNOWLEDGMENT.

General Manager acknowledges that he has carefully read this Agreement and understands its
contents; that he has been given the opportunity to consult with an attorney of his choice regarding
this Agreement; that he has had sufficient time to review this Agreement; that he is executing this
Agreement knowingly and voluntarily, without any coercion or duress; and that he has not relied
on any representations or promises of any kind made to him in connection with his decision to
execute this Agreement, except for those set forth herein.

Executed at Bell Canyon, California, with an Effective Date as set forth above.

Bell Canyon Community Services District General Manager

Michael Robkin, President Walter Kelly, Employee

01324.0004/1000140.1



EXHIBIT “A”

GENERAL MANAGER JOB DESCRIPTION

[on follow pages]




BELL CANYON BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMMUNITY

SERVICES 30 HACKAMORE LANE
BeLL CANYON, CALIFORNIA 91307

DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER/TREASURER/BOARD SECRETARY JOB DESCRIPTION

(PART TIME)
Job Title: General Manager/Treasurer/Board Prepared Date: July 2024
Secretary
Reports To: Board of Directors Approved by:
FLSA Status: Exempt, Part-time 15-30 hours/week  Approved Date:
Category: Management Compensation:$40-$55/hour
JOB SUMMARY:

Per Government Code Section 61051 the General Manager is responsible for:
(a) The implementation of the policies established by the board of directors for the
operation of the district.
(b) The appointment, supervision, discipline, and dismissal of the district's employees,
consistent with the employee relations system established by the board of directors.
(c) The supervision of the district's facilities and services.
(d) The supervision of the district's finances.

Per Government Code Section 61053(f) as District Treasurer, this position is responsible to
make quarterly or more frequent written reports to the board of directors, as the board of
directors shall determine, regarding the receipts and disbursements and balances in the
accounts controlied by the District Treasurer. The District Treasurer shall sign the reports and
file them. The District Treasurer is also responsible for a variety of required annual information
and financial filings with the State of California. Finally, the District Treasurer is responsible to
ensure that an annual audit is completed and results reported to the Board and published.

As Secretary to the Board, this position is responsible for managing the board meeting schedule
under the direction of the President of the Board. They are also responsible for managing the
agenda based on known needs and input from board members, and they are responsible for
producing minutes from each board meeting and bringing them to subsequent board meetings
for review and approval.

REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (Duties may include, but are not limited to, the following)

e Provides oversite and supervises all District operations, programs and activities.
e Directly supervises all District personnel.

01324.0004/1002383.1

6>



e Coordinates and leads development of the annual budget for Board review and
approval.

e Coordinates and leads development of annual goals and objectives for Board review and
approval.

e Manages District resources and personnel to achieve those goals and objectives.

e Oversees all financial operations.

e Approves District bills and signs checks as required.

¢ Keeps the Board of Directors advised of District activities and laws, issues or problems
that may affect District operations

» Reviews ongoing District programs annually and where possible, either implements
performance improvements or proposes improvements for Board approval if required.

e Monitors and coordinates the Board’s strategic plans and Staff’s |mplementatlon plan,
providing regular updates and annual review of progress.

e Prepares draft policies and/or ordinances for Board review and discussion.

e Develops and implements processes and procedures where needed, with Board
approval if required.

e Represents the Board of Directors and the District in contacts with various federal, state
and local government agencies, community groups and businesses, and other
professional organizations.

e Serves as a member of Board Committees as directed by the Board.

e Serves as communications liaison maintaining the District’s website and other social

media, keeping information updated and provide timely posting of news events.

Negotiates a variety of contracts and agreements on the District’s behalf.

Oversees all financial operations.

Responds to and resolves difficult and sensitive resident inquiries and complaints.

Supervises volunteers either directly or indirectly.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS REQUIRED:

Education and Experience:

e One of the following:

o Working knowledge of the principles, practices, and administration of District
businesses and services, in order to perform highly complex and technical duties
at a level generally acquired through completion of a Bachelor's degree in public
or business administration or equivalent; and /or

o Ten or more years of progressively complex and responsible related work
experience to gain sufficient knowledge and familiarity with theories and
principals for application to practical problems and solutions.

Licenses and Certifications:

01324.0004/1002383.1 Page 10 of 12

5



Must possess a valid California State driver's license and maintain satisfactory motor vehicle

record.

Knowledge of:

Principles and practices of organization and public administration, budget analysis and
administration; Personnel management; both employees and volunteers; Principles of project
management; Principles of supervision and management;

Skills:

Modern office procedures, methods and computer equipment; typing, power point, and
excel.

Public speaking, small and large group presentations, ability to conduct workshops.
Willingness to make decisions and ability to make good decisions with positive
outcomes.

Well-developed listening skills. Possesses the willingness to lead but the humility to
listen.

Adept using techniques and methods for planning, goal setting, and establishing
objectives.

Uses well-developed adaptive management techniques.

Well-developed conceptualization skills seeing solutions when others see barriers.

Ability To:

Plan, organize, and direct work

Work effectively with Board of Directors, other utilities and governmental agencies, the
public, and others contacted in the course of the work.

Plan, establish, and implement programs, services, capital improvements, goals,
objectives, policies and procedures.

Monitor and control fiscal activities.

Analyze complex management and operations problems, evaluate alternatives, identify
solutions, and direct changes.

Identify and respond to issues and concerns from the general public and the Board of
Directors.

Communicate effectively orally and in writing, including written reports and oral
presentations.

Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with those
contacted in the course of the work.

DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS:

Five years supervisory experience.
Knowledgeable on California CSD Law (Gov. Code § 61000 et seq.)

01324.0004/1002383.1 Page 11 of 12



e Familiarity with California LAFCo Law (Gov. Code § 56000 et seq.)
e Administrative and operations experience preferred.

e Master’s degree preferred.

Knowledge of:

Pertinent local, state, and federal laws, ordinances, and rules; Principles and practices of

legislative process; Principles and practice of marketing, community outreach and public
information; and Principles and practices of social media outlets

WORKING CONDITIONS, ESSENTIAL JOB FUNCTIONS

The conditions herein are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be
made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential job functions.

Environment: Work is performed in a standard office environment and at indoor and outdoor
recreational facilities with travel to different locations; work and/or walk on various types of
surfaces including slippery or uneven surfaces; extensive public contact; incumbents may be
required to work extended hours including evenings and weekends.

Physical: Primary functions require sufficient physical ability and mobility to work in an office
and recreation facility setting; to stand or sit for prolonged periods of time; to occasionally
stoop, bend, kneel, crouch, reach, and twist; to lift, carry, push, and/or pull light to moderate
amounts of weight; to operate office equipment requiring repetitive hand movement and fine
coordination including use of a computer keyboard; to travel to other locations using various
modes of transportation; and to verbally communicate to exchange information.

01324.0004/1002383.1 Page 12 of 12



@)

SCO ID: 2720-24R770000

STATE OF CALIFORNIA AGREEMENT NUMBER AMENDNMENT NUMBER
AGREEMENT SUMMARY 24R770000
STD 215 (Rev. 04/2020)

[:l CHECK HERE IF ADDITIONAL PAGES ARE ATTACHED

1. CONTRACTOR'S NAME 2. FEDERAL I.D. NUMBER
Bell Canyon Community Services District Reimbursable Services
3. AGENCY TRANSMITTING AGREEMENT 4. DIVISION, BUREAU, OR OTHER UNIT 5. AGENCY BILLING CODE
Department of California Highway Patrol ASD, Contract Services Unit 008076

6a. CONTRACT ANALYST NAME 6b. EMAIL 6¢c. PHONE NUMBER

Sri Krishnamurthy sridharan.krishnamurthy@chp.ca.gov (916) 843-4318

7. HAS YOUR AGENCY CONTRACTED FOR THESE SERVICES BEFORE?

l:] No Yes (If Yes, enter prior Contractor Name and Agreement Number)
PRIOR CONTRACTOR NAME
Same

8. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES
Reimbursable Services

PRIOR AGREEMENT NUMBER
23R770000

9. AGREEMENT QUTLINE (Include reason for Agreement: Identify specific problem, administrative requirement, program need or other circumstances making

the Agreement necessary; include special or unusual terms and conditions.)
Bell Canyon Community Services District agrees to reimburse the Department of California Highway Patrol (CHP) for costs associated with

Traffic Control / Enforcement Services to the Bell Canyon Community Services District.

10. PAYMENT TERMS (More than one may apply)

] Monthly Flat Rate [] Quarterly (] One-Time Payment [] Progress Payment
[] ttemized Invoice [] withhold % [[] Advanced Payment Not To Exceed
Reimbursement / Revenue or %
Other (Explain) Per Exhibit B
11. PROJECTED EXPENDITURES
FISCAL PROJECTED
FUND TITLE ITEM YEAR CHAPTER STATUTE EXPENDITURES
C . ' , 24/25 8 " $63,826.70
OBJECT CODE
AGREEMENT TOTAL $63,826.70
OPTIONAL USE AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT
$0.00
PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR THIS AGREEMENT
$0.00
| certify upon my own personal knowledge that the budgeted funds for the current TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE
budget year are available for the period and purpose of the expenditure stated above. $0.00
ACCOUNTING OFFICER'S SIGNATURE ACCOUNTING OFFICER'S NAME (Print or Type) DATE SIGNED
Digitally signed by Dakota Casho
Dakota Casho Date: 20240712 113325 -0700 | 2kota Casho 712/2024

Page 1 of 3



SCO ID: 2720-24R770000

STATE OF CALIFORNIA AGREEMENT NUMBER AMENDMENT NUMBER
AGREEMENT SUMMARY 24R770000
STD 215 {Rev. 04/2020)

12. AGREEMENT

TERM TERM TOTAL COST OF
AGREEMENT FROM THROUGH THIS TRANSACTION BID, SOLE SOURCE, EXEMPT
Original 07/01/2024 06/30/2025 $63,826.70 EXEMPT

Amendment 1

TOTAL| $63,826.70

13. BIDDING METHOD USED
[—_-] Request for Proposal (RFP) (Attach justification if secondary method is used) E] Use of Master Service Agreement

[:] [nvitation for Bid (IFB) Exempt from Bidding (Give authority for exempt status) |:] Sole Source Contract (Attach STD. 821)

Other (Explain) SCM Vol.1, 3.16 (Revenue Agreement)
Note: Proof of advertisement in the State Contracts Register or an approved form STD. 821, Conlract Advertising Exemption Request, must be attached

14, SUMMARY OF BIDS (List of bidders, bid amount and small business status) (If an amendment, sole source, or exempt, leave blank)

15. IF AWARD OF AGREEMENT IS TO OTHER THAN THE LOWER BIDDER, EXPLAIN REASON(S) (If an amendment, sole source, or exempt, leave blank)

16. WHAT IS THE BASIS FOR DETERMINING THAT THE PRICE OR RATE 1S REASONABLE?
Reimbursable Services

e UG TIFBATRINIFOR, CONTRAGI INGIOLT JOffeH iy Contracting outis justified based on Government Code 19130(b). When this box
[] Contracting out s based on cost savings per Government Code [T is chacked, a completed JUSTIFIGATION - CALIFORNIA CODE OF
19130(a). The State Personnel Board has been so notified. REGULATIONS, TITLE 2, SECTION 547.60 must be attached to this document.

Not Applicable (Interagency / Public Works / Other Reimburse )

17b. EMPLOYEE BARGAINING UNIT NOTIFICATION
By checking this box, | hereby certify compliance with Government Code section 19132(b)(1).

AUTHORIZED SIG ?r Eﬁw}/'= SIGNER'S NAME (Print or Type) DATE SIGNED
&/W 3D D pait VALY

18. FOR AGREEMENTS IN EXCESS OF $5,000: Has the letting of the agreement D No D Yes N/A 22. REQUIRED RESOLUTIONS ARE

been reported to the Department of Fair Employment and Housing? ATTACHED
19. HAVE CONFLICT OF INTEREST ISSUES BEEN IDENTIFIED AND RESOLVED [INeo Yes [ ] NIA

AS REQUIRED BY THE STATE CONTRACT MANUAL SECTION 7.10? [J No Yes [ | NIA e TS S SIS ANSOR
20. FOR CONSULTING AGREEMENTS: Did you review any A DISABLED VETERAN BUSINESS

contractor evaluations on file with the DGS Legal Office? [] Noneonfie [ ] No [ ] Yes NIA CERTIFIED BY DGS?
21. IS A SIGNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING ON FILE AT YOUR AGENCY FOR THIS CONTRACTOR? No |:| Yes

A. Contractor Certification Clauses B. STD 204 Vendor Data Record SBIDVBE Certification Numb
incation er.
[INo [/]Yes []NA [INo []Yes [/]NA

24. ARE DISABLED VETERANS BUSINESS ENTERPRISE GOALS No (Explain below) D Yes % of Agreement

REQUIRED? (If an amendment, explain changes if any)
N/A - Reimbursable Services

25, 1S THIS AGREEMENT (WITH AMENDMENTS) FOR A PERIOD OF TIME No

LONGER THAN THREE YEARS? D Yes (If Yes, provide justification below)

| certify that all copies of the referenced Agreement will conform to the original agreement sent to the Department of General Services.
SIGNATURE NAME/TITLE (Print or Type) DATE SIGNED

&Q . C/L/‘:e/ f Sri Krishnamurthy / Contract Analyst Jul 10, 2024
A A
d Pk

Page2of3




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AGREEMENT SUMMARY
STD 215 (Rev. 04/2020)

SCO iD: 2720-24R770000

&

AGREEMENT NUMBER
24R770000

AMENDMENT NUMBER

JUSTIFICATION - CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2, SECTION 547.60
In the space provided below, the undersigned authorized state representative documents, with specificity and
detailed factual information, the reasons why the contract satisfies one or more of the conditions set forth in
Government Code section 19130(b). Please specify the applicable subsection. Attach extra pages if necessary.

N/A - Reimbursable Services

The undersigned represents that, based upon his or her personal knowledge, information or belief the above justification correctly
reflects the reasons why the contract satisfies Government Code section 19130(b).

SIGNATURE < NAME/TITLE(Print or Type) DATE SIGNED
@ . g'\ M Sri Krishnamurthy / Contract Analyst Jul 10, 2024
At_O
PHONE NUMBER - STREET ADDRESS
(916) 843-4318 601 North 7th Street
EMAIL CITY STATE |ZIP
sridharan krishnamurthy@chp.ca.gov Sacramento CA 95811

Page3of 3



&)

SCO ID: 2720-24R770000
STATE OF CALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

STANDARD AGREEMENT AGREEMENT NUMBER PURCHASING AUTHORITY NUMBER (if Applicable) ;
STD 213 (Rev. 04/2020) 24R770000 |
1. This Agreement is entered into between the Contracting Agency and the Contractor named below:

CONTRACTING AGENCY NAME

Department of California Highway Patrol

CONTRACTOR NAME

Bell Canyon Community Services District

2. The term of this Agreement is:

START DATE

07/01/2024

THROUGH END DATE

06/30/2025

‘3. The maximum amount of this Agreement is:

$63,826.70 (Sixty-Three Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty-Six Dollars and Seventy Cents)

4. The parties agree to comply with the terms and conditions of the following exhibits, which are by this reference made a part of the Agreement.

Exhibits Title Pages
- Exhibit A Scope of Work 2
Exhibit B Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 1
ExhibitC* | General Terms and Conditions - 04/2017 ¥
==i-.=1 ExhibitD  |Special Terms and Conditions 1

Ttems shown with an asterisk (4, are Rereby incorporated by Teference and made part of this agreement as if attached hereto.
These documents can be viewed at https://www.dgs.ca.qov/OLS/Resources
N WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS AGREEMENT HAS BEEN EXECUTED BY THE PARTIES HERETO.
‘ CONTRACTOR
CONTRACTOR NAME (if other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.)
Bell Canyon Community Services District

CONTRACTOR BUSINESS ADDRESS arry STATE  |21P
30 Hackamore Lane, Suite 2b Bell Canyon CA 91307
PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING TITLE 4
é*"@?&’\/ MC//%{A o L et éf’mfrﬁ/ ‘{I_,Q“" il
(‘ONTRA?O AUTHOAI?'ED SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED
.
S deesoy VY3 Mot . Fuly 23, 202
/ v a STATE OF CALIFORNIA ’

CONTRACTING AGENCY NAME T a T
Department of California Highway Patrol
CONTRACTING AGENCY ADDRESS cny ‘STATE  |zIP
601 North 7th Street Sacramento ‘CA 95811
PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING TITLE

ARz Son S N _» DAASTRT HEF
CONTRACTING AGE% >—S,IC)NATURF DATE SIGNED
X - Tt P
A AT Gz

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT QF GEMFRAL SERVICES APPROVAL APPH@VED -1 JEXEMPTION {if Applicable)

AUG 26 2024
BD:MC:skb

QFFICE OF LEGAL SERVICES
_DEPT. OF GENERAL SERVICES Page 1 of 1




Department of California Highway Patrol

and Bell Canyon Community Services District
Agreement #24R770000

Page 1 0of 2

EXHIBIT A
(Standard Agreement)

SCOPE OF WORK

1. Bell Canyon Community Services District agrees to reimburse the Department of California Highway -
Patrol (CHP) for costs associated with Traffic Control Services for the Bell Canyon Community
provided by the CHP Moorpark Area office.

2. Traffic Control Services shall be provided for the Bell Canyon Community. The hours of duty
performed by CHP officer(s) under this Agreement are those mutually agreed upon by CHP Contract
Coordinator and Bell Canyon Community Services District. Any changes to the proposed plan such
as additional hours, dates, and sites for Traffic Control Services can be requested and/or on an “as
needed” basis and must be mutually agreed upon by the local CHP Command and Bell Ganyon
Community Services District.

- 3. The project representatives during the term of this Agreement will be:

STATE AGENCY s g CONTRACTOR

Department of California Highway Patrol Bell Canyon Community Services District
Moorpark Area Office

NAME ] NAME

Timothy Wren, Officer , Gregory F. McHugh, Interim General Manager
TELEPHONE NUMBER TELEPHONE NUMBER

(805) 553-0800 . (925) 788-8870

EMAIL EMAIL

twren@chp.ca.gov gregory.mchugh@bellcanyoncsd.ca.gov
Direct all contract inquiries to : .

STATE AGENCY CONTRACTOR

Department of California Highway Patrol Bell Canyon Community Services District
ATTENTIQN . ATTENTION

Sridharan Krishnamurthy, Contract Analyst | Gregory F. McHugh, Interim General Manager
EMAIL EMAIL
Sridharan.krishnamurthy@chp.ca.gov gregory.mchugh@bellcanyoncsd.ca.gov
ADDRESS ADDRESS .

601 North 7% Street 30 Hackamore Lane, Suite 2b
Sacramento, CA 95811 _ ' Beli Canyon, CA 91307

TELEPHONE l\!UMBER FAX NUMBER TELEPHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER

(916) 843-4318 (916) 322-3166 (925) 788-8870 N/A

4. Detailed description of work to be performed:

A. CHP Moorpark Area office shall provide CHP officer(s) with vehicles and coordinate all Traffic
Control Services.

B. The Traffic Control Services to be performed by CHP officer(s) under this Agreement, including
the standards of performance, discipline and control thereof, shall be the responsibility of CHP.



Department of California Highway Patrol

and Bell Canyon Community Services District
Agreement #24R770000

Page 2 of 2

EXHIBIT A
(Standard Agreement)

SCOPE OF WORK

C. It is understood by Bell Canyon Community Services District that billing of CHP officer(s) time
shall be from portal to portal (CHP Area office to the service location and return to CHP Area
office).

D. If the CHP officer(s) has reported to the assigned location and has worked less than four (4)
hours, Bell Canyon Community Services District agrees to pay every assigned CHP officer(s) a
minimum of four (4) hours overtime. Exception: This does not apply to those cases when the
hours worked is part of an extended shift. '



£

Department of California Highway Patrol

and Bell Canyon Community Services District
Agreement #24R770000

Page 1 of 1

EXHIBIT B
(Standard Agreement)

BUDGET DETAIL AND PAYMENT PROVISIONS

1. Invoicing and Payment

A. The California Highway Patrol (CHP) shall provide Bell Canyon Community Services District
with an itemized invoice which details all GHP costs for law enforcement services under this

Agreement.
Following execution, an itemized invoice will be submitted in duplicate to:

Gregory F. McHugh, Interim General Manager
Bell Canyon Community Services District

30 Hackamore Lane, Suite 2b

Bell Canyon, CA 91307

Bell Canyon Community Services District agrees to pay CHP within thirty (30) days after the
date of the invoice. ‘

B. In consideration for the law enforcement services contained herein, Bell Canyon Community
Services District agrees to reimburse the CHP upon receipt of an itemized invoice. Bell Canyon
Community Services District agrees to reimburse the CHP for the actual hours worked at the time
services are provided. The rates indicated in this agreement are for estimate purposes only. Itis
understood by both parties that rate increases in salary and benefits are governed by collective
bargaining agreements and/or statute and that no advance written notification is necessary prior fo
implementing the increased rates. In the event CHP is granted a rate increase, Bell Ganyon
Community Services District agrees to pay the increased rate. The following information are the
CHP officer and sergeant overtime rates effective Fiscal Year 23/24, until superseded:

CLASSIFICATION OVERTIME RATE
CHP Officer $122.51 per hour
CHP Sergeant $149.05 per hour
CHP M/C Sergeant $154.98 per hour
CHP Automobile Rate $1.66 per mile

CHP M/C Rate $1.60 per mile



Department of California Highway Patrol

~ and Bell Canyon Community Services District
' Agreement #24R770000

Page 1 of 1

EXHIBITD
(Standard Agreement)

SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.

The CHP and Bell Canyon Community Services District agree that this Agreement may be canceled
by either party with thirty (30) days advance written notice.

In the event of an emergency, this Agreement may be canceled by either party without prior notice.

The CHP and Bell Canyon Community Services District, agree that this Agreement may be amended
by written mutual consent of the parties hereto. .

Gifts, donations, or gratuities may not be accepted by CHP employees on their own behalf or on
behalf of the Department, informal squad club, or other local funds.

Any dispute concerning a question of fact arising under the terms of this agreement which is not
disposed within ten (10) days by the parties normally responsible for the administration of this
contract shall be brought to the aftention of the Administrative Serwces Officer (or designated
representative) of each organization for joint resolution



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF VENTURA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
TUESDAY, JULY 29, 1980, AT 8:30 0O'CLOCK A.M.
800

Upon motion o? Supervisor Dougherty, seconded by Supervisor MacDonald,
and duly carried, the Board hereby approves the following matter:

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

‘county of ventura e

Deputy Directors

Donald A. Betlach
Ju ly 29, 1980 Road Department

T. M. Morgan

Engineering Services

G. J. Nowak

Board of Supervisors Flood Contral/Water Resources
County of Ventura Donald B. Perry

. s Real Property Services
Ventura, California 93009 E. D. Shinavar

Construction Services

Subject: BELL CANYON AREA
APPLICATION OF CALIFORNIA VEHICLE CODE

Gentlemen:

RECOMMENDATION :

That your Board consider the attached resolution finding and
and declaring the private roads located in the Bell Canyon area
subject to the California Vehicle Code.

STATEMENT OF MATTER FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION:

On July 1, 1980, the Bell Canyon Association, as the owner of
all common roads within the Bell Canyon development, petitioned
your Board to adopt a resolution making the provisions of the
California Vehicle Code applicable to such roads. The letter
and petition are attached.

The Bell Canyon area is located in the eastern part of Ventura
County and is accessible only through Los Angeles County via

Bell Canyon Road. (See attached map.) The entry to the tract is
gated and the streets are private. For some time, the residents
of this area have been concerned with traffic violations and
accidents occurring on their roads. Since this is a gated com-
munity, the violators are prinecipally the residents and their
guests.

The California Highway Patrol (CHP) which has the primary respon-
sibility for enforcing the provisions of the California Vehicle
Code (CVC) on County roads would not respond to the calls other
than for accidents involving injuries or fatalities because the
CVC is not applicable to private roads. The Sheriff's Department
would not respond because its primary response function relates
to criminal activities and not to the enforcement of traffic
regulations, nor do they perform accident investigations in

the unincorporated territory.

Section 21107.7 of the CVC authorizes the County to adopt a

resolution which will make the provisions of the Code applicable
to private roads. Your Board must find and declare that these

800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura, CA 93009



Board of Supervisors -2= July 2%, 1980

privately owned and maintained roads are not generally held open
for use of the public for purposes of vehicular travel, but by
reason of their proximity to or connection with highways, the
interests of any residents residing along such roads will best
be served by the application of the provisions of the CVC to
such roads. The resolution attached for your consideration
contains the neccessary findings and has been approved by County
Counsel for legal form and sufficiency.

The CHP could be impacted most by adoption of the proposed resolu-
tion; however, discussions with them indicate that upon adoption
they will provide little more service than they do now. They
would not patrol the area since lack of staff restricts patrol
activities to major throughfares.

The Sheriff's Department will not be impacted; however, they will
enforce the code if they observe a violation during their routine
patrol through the area. Currently, such violators cannot be
arrested, which may breed contempt for the law. This activity
does not represent any appreciable increase in level of service,
and the additional costs are considered negligible.

The benefits which will accrue as a result of the recommended
action are more figurative than literal. The Association believes
the application of the CVC and the associated potential for
citation will serve as a deterrent to violation.

If you have any questions regarding this item, please contact
the undersigned at extension 2077 or Commander Kalsbeek at exten-
sion 1261,

y truly yours,

rentsl ) 4252;&£,44f

onald A. Betlach
Deputy Public Works Director

DAB:rj/13

Attachments

COPIES TO:

Public Works (2)

Planning

Assessor

Fire Dept.

Sheriff

California Highway Patrol
Files (2)

Item 5

7/29/80

Y



RESOLUTION OF THE VENTURA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FINDING AND
DECLARING PRIVATE ROADS IN THE BELL CANYON AREA SUBJECT TO THE
CALIFORNIA VEHICLE CODE.

WHEREAS, this Board has received a petition from the Bell Canyon
Association requesting that the private roads shown on Exhibit A
be made subject to the California vehicle Code; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the privately owned and maintained
roads are not generally held- open for use of the public for
purposes of vehicular travel, and

WHEREAS, the Board further finds that by reason of their proximity
to and connection with highways, the interests of any residents
residing along these facilities and the motoring public will

best be served by application of the Vehicle Code to these roads;

NOW, THEREFQORE, BE IT RESQLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
VENTURA COUNTY, that the roads referenced in Exhibit A are
subject to the provisions of Section 21107.7 of the California
Vehicle Code.

ADOPTED this 29th day of July , 1980.
b
t‘\_gbe——&/C:;B ~é;:4<—\
Chairman
ATTEST: CHAIRMAN PRO TEMPORE

ROBERT IL.. HAMM, County Clerk

County of Ventura, State of
California and ex-officio Clerk

of the Board of Supervisors thereof.

BY=’RC 7 ?’I 3 &
\-97’-?—07% Item 5A

7/29/80




«
I
—
“a
...m
b
3

Page 1 of

M

"

o)

of Tract 2005~

Parcel .,

c:

ot
M

foliow

tae

.
ting o

3.5

..
v




EXFHIBIT A

Page 2 of 3

AY RCAD cons

EGR

-

e TNt Y
TLINT

i3,

£ 2005-1

lrac

Tiowrivers
C..owitg:

T

c
L

1000

o

Ferc

—
&

LNa
C.

A

S

(o)
-4
4

!
P S w
P oy ©
& N @
ol ~
0 43
2] N [§]
Q j
0
B
S
7 Qg
< v
Az
[t
Q...
oo e
eI
M
=10,
fre
S« m
on
s

v
I
ﬁr
v

MTUDA LARE

RS




29.

30.

31

32.

33.

: ( (

el CQ of Tract 2098-2
. Parcel RR of Tract 2008-%

ROUNDTP ROAD consisting of the Zollowing:
A. Parcel E of Tract 2008-1

SADDLEBOW ROAD consisting of the Iellowing:
Parcel DD of Tract 2008-
Parcel FF of Traci 2098~
DParcel HH of Tract 20035~
Parcel Il of Tract 2068-5
Parcel KX of Tract 2098.5

DParcel LI, of Troct 2008-5 .
. Parcel §S of Tract 2098-6

Cd o

i

nHEY

SACE LANE consisting of the following:
A. Parcel NN of Tract 2003-4

STACECOACH RCAD consisting of the {ollowing

A, Parcel N of Tract 2008-2

B. Parcel MM of Tract 2008.4
C. Parcel O0 of Tract 2008-5
D. Parcel PP of Tract 2003-5

SILVERSPUR LAXNE cousisting
A. Parcel UU of Tract 2008-8

STALLICN ROAD counsisting of the following:
A. Parcel M of Tract 2608-2

STIRRUP LANE consisting of the following:
A. Parcel! Z of Tract 2008-3

TRIGGER ROAD consisting of the following:
A. Parcel JJ of Traci 2008-5

WACGQON ROAD cens
A. Parcel Pof Tract

VWRANGLER LANE cons g
A, Parcel T of Tract 2028-3

ZANIA LAMTE counsiziing of the fpliowing:
A, Parcel EE of Tracs 2008-%

EXHIBIT A
Page 3 of 3




HO

AONIOV SHYOM 3118Nd
VHNLNIA 40 ALNNOD

4

39V NOANVD 1739

3|pag oN by

FIN0O3 VuYCUTE YANTE

TAINDOY NWIa

<
'im
=z
-
c K
1
> s
z X g
277
A
_ e o
= 1,8
i \\.f.:m...._..:
£ 2 YV _:i
Gz oz s
HIT 533 |30 — i

\\
i7"
I
U
N 1
e g )]
. Q t ,
£-8007 Y1 \//
N\
= )
€9 W ¢ XY
N\
=N

—

T

’
’

=

i

{]

““
=Y

~
ey

<

Pt




- Y N
. B33 BV
June 25, 1980

County of Ventura
Board of Supervisors
800 8. Victoria Avenue
Ventura, CA 93009

Dear Supervisors:

Enclosed please find our formal petition for adoption of California Vehicle
Code enforcement in Bell Canyon.

The Bell Canyon Association is the legal owner of all common roads within
the development, and by resolution of its Board of Directors has voted to
make this request.

A ratber rapid rate of growth has brought serious accidents and traific
problems which the Association has been powerless to control. For the
past year, a very active Traiffic Commiitee has compaigned for safe driving,
installed more than 50 traffic control signs and made personal appeals for
campliance - all to no avail. i

All property owners were advised of the seriousness of the problem and asked
to participate in 2 carefully conducted poll. The result was 86% in favor of
vehicle code enforcement. This poll was followed by the aforementioned
Board resolution. On June 18; 1980, a formal public hearing was conducted
for the benefit of all property owners who wished to be heard prior to the
filing of this petition. Again, the public attitude was strongly in favor of
vehicle code enforcement.

It is clear that the Bell Canyon Association Board has a duty and responsibility
to take all reasonable measures to insure safety omn its roads. It is equally
clear that without a meaningful deterrent, such as police authority to enforce
traffic laws, there is little likelihood that the Association will be ablie to deal
with these problems by itself.

We would appreciate your cooperation in helping us in this matter.
Sincerely,
BELL CANYON ASSOCIATION
T P i e —ee

\ < <
-~ Co
F. D. (Bud) Toye, President

FDT:erh

30 Snederrione Lins, %mﬁfw Poos, Badfpunion 97307 SBone 2469879

[ ———— . S T Loomar

T S e

e s -




PETITION BY OWNER OF PRIVATELY OWNED & MAINTAINED
ROADS REQUESTING THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
COUNTY OF VENTURA TO FIND & DECLARE SUCH ROADS
WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA
VEHICLE CODE

WHEREAS, the undersigned is the owner of privately owned and main-
tained roads in the unincorporated portion of Ventura County, specifically
the Bell Canyon area; and

WHEREAS, such roads are identified and listed on Exhibit A attached
hereto and by reference incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, such roads are nof generally held open for use of the public
for purposes of vehicular travel, but the interests of residents residing along
such roads and the motoring public will be best served by application of the
provisions of the California Vehicle Code to such roads.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is petitioned that:

1. Request is hereby made to the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Veuntura that the Board find and declare, by ordinance or resolution,
that the roads referenced in Exhibit A are subject to the provisions of the

California Vehicle Code, pursuant to Section 21107.7 of such Code; and

2. It is requested that such {inding be made and the provisions of the
California Vehicle Code apply to these roads at the earliest possible time.

BELL CANYON ASSOCIATION

Date: C-»\ " /g’() By\:_, = A E.. L e3¢

Frederick D. Toye, President' ——

, /
Date: é.,zé.fa By Q’"C"GL Q M

Julc'()f:h A. Lantz, Secretary

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF VENTURA

e

On J[/njé A3 /250 before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and
for said State personally appeared Frederick D. Toye, known to me to be the
President, and Judith A. Lantz, known to me to be the Secretary of the
Corporation that executed the within Instrument and krown to me to be the
persons who executed the within Instrument on behalf of the Corporation herein
named.

Py, OFFICIAL SEAL

ALwi8S) CAROL R. HEHDERSCH
,\" i) NOTARY PUBLIC~ CALIFCEIA 3
Gy PRINGIPAL OFFICE 1M
i YENTURA COUMTY

My Commission Expires luna 22, 1581

Z

Carol R. Henderson (NOTARY SEAL)

WITNESS my hand and official seal.




e ey FamRas mmn ey YT AT DRI -y £ A
—eomtTNG RTQTESTID 3V AND RETURN TO: LTET
ST Saeeae ~C e
Sy ’ : : il J o e i
) P ﬂ"f'l\’\'\""\ L =¥ :
e, _ oo R ; )
e
e T3 Fa
.. o
TR = -

toan

o e

[ PP RSN S S

AN

> g 3
- F AT AR Y . . .
. WARTEFONG e Cre: Lnst O g g
PR AT .
' 0 -, T .
P Al Tt vy . —,Q 29
- s, .. ~ o ] i
B PR AT L ; " SimanAdmand
e el i Iie oo o Al 2
top T &= :
"‘.2"’"” "_[ A AT =
P T o 7 hn fowail )
R AP

B e T T T e A L S B Lt VAT AT A

i g lon, sors Girordod o sof facth el corporcic nare

. ; 3
o e e aee s mamar st
=
° )
Srpeste=t of Stelc

e mame ST pe =




E,
§
bl
:
H
!
-l
!
B
i
“ad

-
3 RYCTMDWS NLQUT ST T¥ LZEAS CER VIS
| U [ .
[
é te . 1 'C'.'.
o ! . Ll : i sy ,L’
: | 0 Ty e s, b0 ' c’-‘f'—u [t .wr,,_. rrmpio]
[ - L. HLRZ3BEI g .
FES P .
€OZ, GASTIZ pnd MICHOLEGY 7[ [1/
— Py
£33 ¥Llsbiza Blad., Suite 4!.1 .é’;ﬂ-"- B

Peaciy Jo Argdelou, Callf, 20017 . 1

=L : _J, Sl e

BrACK AJQYR THIEZ LINK FOT 30

—, bed Smta ke 'w‘
$m " Musonzsws grres comsamy estakes ;
2S3CCIATION, 5213 s-.muv- mm.. GRS N S AR U TAR S //" "‘_'__,_,__
{52 suies 513, < /;PJ.-. ,__,"___,\ i
e L103 Jngalan, Caldd. guoss s S =
ity K TEy A g W 7
ee te e s masal : .o TUX BANK OF CALITF QRN A, Halust Azocroy .
" e B0 - f Grant sed { ).rrm B . 9N Asave
———araevs THIB FOSR FURSI LR NT TITLE |l RANTE AN® THU P SrwZANTt
. ¥
FON A YALUASLE CONSIDERATICN, rosipt of which #0 beraly sekameiadind, ¥ - :
" BRHX OF CALIZOMNIA, N.A., ma trustes, i
. .. . ; !
by GRANT(S) 1 : o R
. L' .+ ' KOCDLAND HIZLS COUNTRY ESTAYES ASS0CIATICM, X
@ : .0 W' a noa~gpxofin eorpo:ntian, )
the fellovts g doeribnd ol propety b the - LT ’ - : (
, Comtrel Ventura S ol Cilifermia ' ' i

A9 puk Foxth in Exhib.t YA" attachsd hazato and lacorporased hazaoln,
tegutheor with casarenta for recrsatlonal trails and ingrean and agXosa.

: ovaxr, undex and through tha Lront Liiftuan (15) Zeat of, the tapn (10} Faek
of eash aldy of, and :hn seax tan (10) faelk of, esch of tha Zalloving

[ —
%Y

T -

wJd

dasoribed lotaa y F— CH “
. P « Lota 1 through 714, .\nc;.u;lf.vo, ol Trast los. N
' N $h v ~+ 30031, 2903-2, 2009-3, 2005-4, a'\J 2008-5, . I w
LN . az par map racorded in Book 51. ragas 25 sk
"o ° rhxough 75, inclusive, of waps &n the 0frice P!
¥ .t .o e tl".a Caunt:_( [wcordar ¢f naid County. . L
L < ‘ w§ 5 e § o -
" e Marsh oy, 19597 .
. sTATROF Ao ¢ . ’
¢ CINTT O, >
o O« brioru v, the ade
. Al 3 oy Prbite I med Sa2 il Se, Jarovesdy apmaed .
Ll S 5, e
E4 = e * . e e . ' ;
ol e s e xriend bt withi & . . 3
L et od sl Bt racind the v, : T T L B
' M IIALNS op Sk aad ookl o . T . LI
= - . o .. . .-
- R ¢t Mema 1Tl Prea-il a ™ :
A T8 Onder o L A Esmcowe o Loan o [
s
R . MILL TAX STATEMORTS A3 DHECTED AMIYZ . . o
° - ————— P LI
. e T Bt prers 2 ) P - IR ————y
Sy B A




PRI O S

(L DO

s

= st ixd
tx:-'-. el v S

TonT

wss

- 'u Tg seivi

PRI

B roard?

.. WOPRILY
0 Preog 11 0 mOriR{ewn|E ¥ 50 Nae)e/ T 0] ©F JUVRLMA pmammaeut Uile ST PN
3P BORCII]) G VT HO1 07 paSBANLAXIE PUY *PIEET 3wy Vo5 esodin
T J0 JIV{Pq 60 JRKIETIUT LIGIIR PYT FAIOITE Oa Rouird Gy Q07 sl 0) B0ty

3525 'aTTY - DIAPAIGE PIFYIIY

. .

I¥5Y7i) A60L ¢ SCEpIvesy SH1A - AEIENT 3 °d

o PEILe Lroeund fnag puw Kui-n piv o) pav o signg Lmay) w pudisipen
j SR AR RO

_._———m'fa‘f‘?

rATEY ur»-‘i

ooyoTuy woy L‘Old.‘l'noﬁ
VIN¥ORNYD L0 "“TJ

P SN I Tt |




Pt s pe T Vi

rare—,

S

i I‘a:csm th.:m.gh T La:lu.-b/n, -3¢ ‘rn:t: Yo zwa-l
‘e pre nu}a racordad in Back 51, ;-.1,:; 25 tizough .,z, g

thg County .hcargu-_

.i.nclu.:l.va, ‘of mapn in tha c.:"ica (34

Txuct b‘a. 2263-2,

-, Faxzals G tn.:ouqh B J.nclus:.v::, of T
'

o pax m;u racorded in Book 51, pagus .x:l th.rol.r;"l 4.,

inclu:nhm, of napo .ln the o!zlca uf.’ s cau:xt-_{ “Racocdas’

= 43 th-angh 56, anluniva, at waps in tha affica aE l‘.hn

(_uun!:y !‘uc‘.o.-a: o.’ zald Cuun‘-jy ' 4

2 Pa.x:cuin c-c th.ough. L-l’., vacluslv:x, o ':::ac" Ha. 2003-5,

ST Y o par Iup: raco¥ dod ia Docm 5L, pages 66 t.‘x:aug\ 75,
hclui.w, :u;s i.n thu oftize of tue Count_( Recordar
E .

“.\i\': o " g

nZ uLi county; ’




oo 1500 ”*"urj Pack Eact, #200 2 3
- io3 MAnglics, California 96037 S SN e e
Jots i —J
MAIL TAS ETATLMONG TO 1

i 1 i
woms | Dell Conyoill Agsociation
vy Do 0. DOX 2439 H
s Calabagas, Ca. ifornia 91302 j
1y 3 _l o -
ke |

t— 240

S;S:‘?-o—’; i O! 3 S et e O -'-.;.._-':.\_._‘:..—\.—\.-u._...v."i 3

G~y =i ~O i q o g :

‘;‘T’ s 1 \LAO ‘UO«-}.'J_J.@;G. J-CL.\LALQ 16 "o‘«,; 4 . R

oax, thle, Nicholson & Vesies

—
P
Lit .«

Cox, Cogtie, Micholson & | ¥oroitec=]

AICCIDNG azam.:sno ay

3

¢ AHD YHEM AICORDAID HAIL TO

A

Pailiin R. dicholcon

e

et e At & - SN SRS B meetnh 4~

Ve I A

"\ " - -
Wi LD,

TO 409 CA t7.60)

THIS ronM P'Uﬂ‘ll MiID JY TITLC INGUNANGE ATD T 15T COMPANY

PO PR PRVPRS I

coth e b Sl YU ST o

s AALALM s § YA ESe o

TO 443 C©
{Corprraiion)

STATE

SR P
SUNTY OF

QOn

STATR OF CALIFORNIA 1 e

FoR A YALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is heredy acknowledged,
ANX OF CDLIFORMIA, N. A., as Trustee
a cosporsiion organived under the luws of the siate of

heredy GRANTS to
DITL CANYON ASSOCIATION, a non-profit corpoIa:

the following doseribed weal property in e

County of Ventura , State of California:

Ry PR}

As set Fforth in Exhi bit "A" attached

Ta Witness Whereof, said corporation has caused its corporaic name 1'10 seal to

2200 ..

he a...xc\" AN

hnereto and incorpozated AhEEL,

_P'chmt ar

arat to be executed by ita
theveunto duly authorized.

Dated:

.Lu_. u[n..\ O; ».\.u'

OF CALIFORNIA : 3
;> S5

Log Angeles

anuaTy 15, 1973

belace me, the undersigned. & Natary Pubiic in and

Staie,

i
uf slirnrtors,
TITNESS my hand and eoficial aral

1. R. Diilings

A "

FORUIY P

for ssil

wn tr et he the rr‘r‘ma whey esecuted the within

febalf of the eorparation therein nametl, and
o} 1 me that such earporanon exeruted the within
reuant o jla bylaws or o cosolutinn of its buard

nNana 4-
u..:.u.'q\ &

("/’ s - //. Pr\'l\ulv ﬂn. r‘n
Pl T e L LOS AnGT
e o Lk, R T

-5 ¥ilovanovich

Mg et 0 Pl

()‘Fl: m' g \

persanally appearcd .
== el
e 1o me e 10—, . C Poeddent and C. J, = R e
ST ROLT .cico A
wi e ta g T T e e 0300 Taroy nf l‘v- corpuratinn that exreated tac wilam Instrumenl,

e T

FPae

S



AN R

SOCL Mlsad FAlIe v o

"A"

[l
>
i
=1
o
-l
H

)
&
0
]
r(
I

phose portions of Tract No. 2008-6, in +the County of Ventw
G=ate of California, as per map recorded in book 53, »agos
53 2

52 of Maps, in &b £
7 County shown on tha map of sajid tract as Parcel S55.
idlepow Road (Private) and E. Maverick Lane {Privacte).

office of the County Recozde:
2

ma
€10
o

=noEee  all minerxals, iac
and other hydrocarion sud
ow the surfaca of said

+ to cnter into and G&r ek
said plane (fxom other property) Zox the purpose
autracting and taking rherefrom (or from other I
such minerals, oil, gas and other hydrocarbon subsi
nout however the right of eatyy to the suriace
ropexty or to any portion thereof lying above sai

w
o

g ook

ol

(ORI SRV AY]

-

[

=J
™
=3
]
ol
s
ol
o}
"

\

Thoss portions of Pract No. 2008-8, in the County of Vou

State of California, as per ™map rocorded in book 56 pagas 5o Lo
51, poth inclusive of Haps, in the office of the County
nacorder of said County snown on the map of said itract as
arceis "w-7" and “U-u', M. Flintlock Lane {(Private),Hitching

v
[¢]
nt
e

Lane (Private) and Silver Spur Lane (Private) -
manoEp? all minerals, including, but not limited to oil
other hrdrocarpon sSubsitancas iving undexr a plaane 500
=he surface of said property together with the exclusi
+o ontor into and drill through said properity Deiow 3
{fzom other propexrty) for the purposc ol DTOL
and taking therefrom (or from other property) all sucx !

il, gas ané other hy&rocarinon supstances, without hov
of cntry to the surface of said property ox to any
1ying above said plane-




PARKING OPTION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AND
BELL CANYON VOLUNTEER WILDLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT

This Parking Option Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into this __ day of
, 2024 by and between the BELL,. CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT, a municipal corporation (“District”) and the BELL CANYON VOLUNTEER
WILDLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT, a nonprofit public benefit corporation (“Lessee”).

District and Lessee agree:

1. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES: District owns approximately 0.92 acres of
unimproved real property located on the south side of Bell Canyon Road in the Bell Canyon
community in the unincorporated part pf the County of Ventura, California, identified as
Assessor’s Parcel Number 685-066-023 (“Property”). District desires to provide an option to
Lessee to lease a certain portion of the Property for Lessee’s use for parking and storage of
Lessee’s fire vehicles, in the event it is needed. The portion of the Property to be used for
parking purposes is depicted in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, as may be modified from time to time
by the District at its sole discretion (“Premises”).

2. TERM: The term of this Agreement shall be for five (5) years commencing upon
the date of full execution of this Agreement by duly authorized representatives of the Lessee and
the District (“Term”). The Term may be extended by two additional five-year terms.

3. OPTION: Lessee hereby is granted an option to lease the Premises from the
District for Parking Purposes, as defined below in section 5, subject to the terms herein
(“Option™). Said Option shall be for the sum of Ten ($10) Dollars per month for the Term. In the
event Lessee exercises its Option and leases the Premises, Lessee shall then pay the Rent as set
forth below in Section 4. Lessee shall pay the Option amount any time it is not utilizing the
Premises for Parking Purposes and paying its Base Rent or any rate adjustment.

4. RENT:

a. Base Rent: Once Lessee exercises the Option, Lessee agrees to pay as rent the
amount of Three Hundred Dollars ($300) per month (“Base Rent™) for Parking
Purposes (as defined below in section 5). Base Rent for any partial month shall be
prorated in proportion to the number of days in such month. The Base Rent shall
be due and payable no later than the tenth (10%) day of the month in which the
Base Rent is due. The Base Rent shall be adjusted as set forth in paragraph b. At
any time Lessee is utilizing the Premises for Parking Purposes and paying its Base
Rent, including any rate adjustment under this section 4, Lessee shall not be
required to pay the Option amount set forth in section 3.

b. Rent Adjustment: Upon the first anniversary of the Term and every anniversary
thereafter, the Base Rent shall be subject to an annual rate adjustment equal to the
12-month consumer price index for all urban consumers (CPI-U) for the Los

01324.0001/1019822.2 1



Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim area, subject to an annual cap of five percent
(5%). Inno event shall the Base Rent and any annual rate adjustment decrease
from the prior year. This rental rate adjustment shall be made regardless of
whether Lessee exercises its Option.

5. USE: District agrees that the Premises leased hereunder shall be used by the
Lessee for parking of vehicles, as off-street, in and out parking for Lessee's fire vehicles only
(“Parking Purposes”). In the event that the Premises are needed for the District’s use and said
use does not conflict with Lessee’s use of the Premises, the District shall be entitled to use the
Promises upon notice to the Lessee.

6. CANCELLATION: District and Lessee shall both have the right to cancel this
Agreement by providing one-hundred twenty (120) days' prior written notice to the other party.

7. REPAIR, MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT: District agrees to keep
in good repair and maintain at District's own expense the Property, including Premises, in a neat
and clean condition. Lessee agrees to mark the Premises at its sole cost with appropriate markers
or signage. All proposed signage and markers shall be provided to the District for review and
approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

8. EXPENSES: Lessee also agrees to pay for any expenses related to Lessee’s use
of the Premises as provided herein for Parking Purposes.

9. LOCATION/RELOCATION: The District reserves the right to move the
location of the Premises for Lessee’s Parking Purposes parking from time to time during the
Term of this Agreement for its needs, provided that prior to such change in location, the District
shall meet and confer with the Lessee.

10. NOTICES: All notices and communications to any party hereunder shall be in
writing and shall be deemed properly given if delivered personally, sent by registered or certified
mail, postage prepaid, or by a recognized overnight commercial messenger providing proof of
delivery (electronically confirmed), or via electronic mail, to District's Address for Notice and
Lessee's Address for Notice as set forth below. Any notice so given shall be deemed to have
been given as of the date of delivery (whether accepted or refused) established by U.S. Post
Office return receipt or the overnight carrier's proof of delivery, as the case may be. Any such
notice not so given shall be deemed given upon receipt of the same by the party to whom the
same is to be given.

District: Bell Canyon Community Services District
Attn: General Manager
30 Hackamore Lane, Office 2B
Bell Canyon, CA 91307
email: gm@bellcanyoncsd.ca.gov

Lessee: Bell Canyon Volunteer Wildland Fire Department
Attn:
ADDRESS

01324.0001/1019822.2 2

50



email:

11. INDEMNIFICATION: Lessee shall indemnify and hold District, and its agents,
officers and employees free and harmless from any and all liability, claims loss, damages or
expenses (including reasonable defense costs and legal fees), arising by reason of bodily injury,
death, personal injury, or property damage resulting from Lessee's activities on the Premises.
For purposes of this section, Lessee shall be understood to include all officers, agents,
volunteers, or employees of the Bell Canyon Volunteer Wildland Fire Department who come
onto the Premises for parking or any other purpose.

District agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lessee from and against any and all
liability expenses (including defense costs and legal fees) and claims for damages of any nature
whatsoever, including but not limited to bodily injury, death or personal injury or property
damage arising from or connected with the willful misconduct, negligent acts or omissions of
District with regard to District's use, maintenance or ownership of the Property.

The indemnity provided each party by this provision shall survive the termination of this
Agreement.

12. INSURANCE: During the term of this Agreement, Lessee shall at all times,
maintain in force a policy of comprehensive general liability insurance insuring against injury to
persons and damage to property. This policy shall have a combined single limit coverage of not
less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence. Lessee may elect to use self-insurance
to fulfill this insurance requirement.

13. HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES: Lessee hereby warrants and represents that it
shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations concerning the use, release,
storage and disposal of hazardous substances on the Premises. Lessee agrees to indemnify,
defend and save harmless District, its agents, officers and employees from or against all liability,
expenses (including reasonable defense costs, legal fees, and response costs imposed by law) and
claims for damages of any nature whatsoever which arise out of the presence of hazardous
substances on the Premises caused by Lessee. The indemnity provided by this provision shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. WARRANTY OF AUTHORITY: Each of the undersigned signatories for the
District hereby personally covenant, warrant and guarantee that each of them, jointly and
severally, has the power and authority to execute this Agreement upon the terms and conditions
stated herein.

15. BINDING ON SUCCESSORS: Each and all of the terms and agreements herein
contained shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the successors in interest of the
District, and wherever the context permits or requires, the successors in interest to the Lessee.

16. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: No officer or employee of the District shall have
any financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement nor shall any such officer or employee
participate in any decision relating to the Agreement which effects his financial interest or the
financial interest of any corporation, partnership or association in which he is, directly or

01324.0001/1019822.2 3



indirectly, interested, in violation of any State statute or regulation. Lessee warrants that it has
not paid or given and will not pay or give any third party, any money or other consideration for
obtaining this Agreement.

17.  GOVERNING LAW AND FORUM: This Agreement shall be governed by
and construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of California any litigation with
respect to this Agreement shall be conducted in the County of Ventura, State of California.

18. EXPENSES AND ATTORNEYS’ FEES: In any action between the parties
hereto seeking enforcement of any of the terms and provisions of this Agreement, or in
connection with the Property, the prevailing party in such action or proceeding, in addition to
any other relief which any be granted, whether legal or equitable, shall be entitled to reasonable
attorney’s fees, whether or not the matter proceeds to judgment.

19. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; AMENDMENT: This Agreement supersedes all
prior agreements between the parties, contains the entire agreement , and no addition or
modification of any terms or provisions shall be effective unless set forth in writing, signed by
both District and Lessee. Any amendment or modification to this Agreement must be in writing
executed by both Parties.

20. SEVERABILITY: If any term, provision, condition or covenant of this
Agreement or the application thereof to any party or circumstances shall, to any extent, be held
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this instrument, or the application of such term,
provisions, condition or covenant to persons or circumstances other than those as to whom or
which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term and

provision of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

21. EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS: This Agreement may be executed in
several counterparts, and all so executed shall constitute one agreement binding on all parties
hereto, notwithstanding that both Parties are not signatories to the original or the same
counterpart.

01324.0001/1019822.2 4



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, this Agreement has been executed the day and year first above set
forth.

District: Lessee:

BELL CANYON COMMUNITY SERVICES BELL CANYON VOLUNTEER
DISTRICT, a California special district WILDLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT, a
California nonprofit corporation

By: By:

Michael Robkin, President Name
Title

ATTEST:

By:

Walter Kelly, General Manager/Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM.:

Aleshire & Wynder, LLP

Pam K. Lee, General Counsel



01324.0001/1019822.2

EXHIBIT A

Map of Premises for Parking Purposes

[on following page]



TR I D T e

e—

—

AdINA OL HOTSIAG SHNYI £
£0 TNE4D BUOATANAY LIANST Jeld 333ed =,
SI01WIIT ILAIPOD A TSI i 2 Ay N~
Forea 4L kD 1RA0Ma S1T38va EUTIITIV 1ids

ALY Nja

o tomiuap g0 Aunon
90'84"° cgoug doly B,s085058y

9-8007 ¥

\'Uﬂﬂn k
i

2
&

COSARS Ul wooYS MWy DAWE 0 033Ca8Y i
oOjaND Ul Weoyg BOqUNY (0Nig  BjsottoRty g
B2SdYjF U wsOqS Loguny yoolg 0,400500% - JLON 2
$-8002 yL £-0002 42
SR MOF LSO ]
284" g Wy ‘s oy o 490l 30d 2
POl #1094 0.676 Ivaro B L e pee
, T g ®
bz sbe 49169 i}
@ 21,405 i H
. -
2242
. LAC G MOPSE, R — ) O g g
Koot X LTEN ] 5
To wi3ag ] .Im e
B %
B
2-9002, 81

AT DPE MEPLPE

TOIPD MSEION v
L2 6 AN 6L 5
W ) BEIT TERCTE N .
mw e 63 ] w0282
© Neatd ks . g
m W Y0 95k r,m.no
,0021 51 8jo33 N ® w o L
= M“rlli. {5 "/u s
1 :
MLY'NIL b HOd '9'G 1035  —2f e ene FRORR go--=="
MLIY'NZL'e'0¢ ‘62 82 'HOd 2¢ 1€ 1038
: INIS OHONVY Soten s vds ¢ rr
6851 92 AON 9500 "% T T
90-C89 - 0065 an &} t

Dady a0y XL




EXHIBIT B

iew

=
2
=
=
@)
o

TWSD Parcel

egend

Parcels

Distance Feet

94.00

1,128

1

which Is designed and

related contract entilies, The

y
this informatian, and

of economic loss or physieal Injury should be made In reffanca thereon,

Disclaimer. The infarmation contained on ihis web site and [ this applicalian was created

by the Ventura County
eraled

Invobing a risk

i the

for

County doos not




